
Two Rivers City Hall
1717 East Park Street
Two Rivers, WI 54241
(920) 793-5532
www.two-rivers.org

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers: Curt Andrews, Mark Bittner, Jeff Dahlke, Tracey Koach, Bill LeClair, Darla
LeClair, Jay Remiker, Bonnie Shimulunas, Adam Wachowski

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION

5. PUBLIC HEARING

 A. Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit to Operate a Commercial Kennel in the B-2
Business District at 3310 - 45th Street, Submitted by Stephanie Mueller d/b/a Lucky Paws Pet
Boutique (owner)
Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and approve the Conditional Use Permit

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS
Letters and other communications from citizens

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
A. Invited Guest

1. Jeff and Tony Sachse, Snowfest
 
B. Status/Update Reports

  
CITY OF TWO RIVERS

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA
Monday, August 2, 2021 – 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall 
Regular Meeting

NOTICE: TO BETTER ACCOMMODATE PUBLIC INPUT, CITIZENS MAY CALL 920-793-5538 WHEN
THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT REQUESTS PUBLIC INPUT (MEETING CAN BE VIEWED ON CITY
WEBSITE, HTTPS://TWO-RIVERS.ORG, ON TWO RIVERS CITY HALL FACE BOOK PAGE OR
SPECTRUM TWO RIVERS CABLE CHANNEL 993)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 2, 2021 City Council Regular
 

1

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/sXR4CZ6W1NIDDqK3fzPPu1?domain=two-rivers.org


1. 24th Street Reconstruction
2. 25th/Madison Streets Reconstruction
3. Ordinance Amendments to be Presented on August 16:

Sex Offenderer ResidencyOrdinance
Nuisance Properties Ordinance

4. WI Department of Revenue Annual Report on Equalized Valuations
5. Zipline Installation at Neshotah Park
6. Woodland Dunes Nature Center: Dedication of New Addition
7. New Bicycle Repair Station on Mariners Trail Courtesy of Nathan and Theresa Kronforst of

White Cap Insurance
8. Downtown Facade Renovation being Assisted from Two Rivers Main Street Program and

City of Two Rivers
9. Former Paragon Property Marketing for Redevelopment

10. Central Park West 365 Project
11. Upcoming Events

a. Cool City Crime Prevention National Night Out, August 3
b. American Legion Flag Retirement Ceremony, August 4
c. Parks & Recreation Department Kids Night: Chalk It Up!, August 4
d. Main Street Maxwell Street Day, August 6
e. Main Street Two Rivers Brew Dash, August 7
f. Catamaran Racing Assocation of Wisconsin Two Rivers Regatta, August 7

g. Rogers Street Days, August 13-14
h. Lakeshore Knights Car Show, August 14
i. Parks & Recreation Department Movie on the Beach: E.T., August 20
j. Parks & Recreation Department End of Summer Bash, August 21

12. ExploreTwoRivers.com
13. Other

 
C. LEGISLATIVE/INTERGOVERNMENTAL UPDATE

a. Tourism Services Agreement with City of Manitowoc and Manitowoc Area Visitor and
Convention Bureau

b. Other
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Presentation of Minutes
1. Regular City Council - July 19, 2021
2. Work Session City Council- July 26, 2021

Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes

 B. Applications and Petitions
1. Applications for Temporary Class "B" Licenses

a. Rotary Club of Two Rivers, Bands on the Beach, August 7, 2021,11:00 AM to
9:00 PM, Neshotah Park

b. SCL Softball Club, SCL Softball Tournament, August 27-29, 2021, 8:00 AM to

 

 

 

August 2, 2021 City Council Regular
 

2



10:00 PM, Vietnam Veteran's Park
2. New Application for Class "A" Beer License for One Stop Beach Shop, 812 22nd St.,

Two Rivers for the period of August 2, 2021 to June 30, 2022
3. New Application for Cigarette License for One Stop Beach Shop, 812 22nd St., Two

Rivers for the period of August 2, 2021 to June 30, 2022
4. Application for Taxi License

a. Becky J. Kriescher, 7054 Tannery Road
5. Application for Operator License-Recommended for Denial, City Clerk to notify applicant

a. Terressa M. Harris, 1105 Madison Street

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the applications and authorize issuance of the licenses

 C. Reports:
      1. Minutes of Meetings

a. Public Works, July 7, 2021
b. Advisory Recreation Board, July 13, 2021
c. Public Utilities, July 15, 2021
d. Joint Review Board, July 20, 2021

2. Finance Reports
a. Debt Service, May 2021
b. General Fund, May 2021
c. Lester Library, May 2021
d. Utilities Report, May 2021

Recommended Action:
Motion to receive and file

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS

 A. Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Department of Natural Resources Principal
Forgiveness Financial Assistance Agreement (Related to 2021 Lead Water Service Lateral
Replacement Funding)
Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution

 B. Letter from Next Era Energy About No Longer Maintaining Warning Sirens
Recommended Action:
Motion to authorize staff to accept the donation of the three siren installations located in the
City, and to assume the operation and maintenance of these sirens going forward

 C. Proposal from Parkitecture + Planning for Project Services for the Central Park West 365
Project
Recommended Action:
Motion to authorize the City Manager and City Clerk to accept the proposal on behalf of the
City and enter into a contract for design services

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended

 

 

 

August 2, 2021 City Council Regular
 

3



 D. City Manager's Appointment to Boards, Committees, and Commissions
1. Theresa Leiberg, Central Park West 365 Planning Committee
Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the appointment as recommended by the City Manager

 E. Comfort Resolution, Directing Staff and the Plan Commission to Proceed with Actions
Necessary for the Creation of Tax Incremental District No. 16, Related to Redeveopment of
the Former Eggers East Property
Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
A. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, August 16, 2021, 6:00 PM
B. City Council Work Session, Monday, August 30, 2021, 6:00 PM

13. CLOSED SESSION 
The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 19.85(1)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a
closed session

Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects
Discuss Possible Property Sale
Discuss Possible Property Purchase

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

15. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the Office of the City
Manager by calling 793-5532.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated
meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.

August 2, 2021 City Council Regular
 

4



 

 
 
 
 

Document Number 

 
CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMIT 
City of Two Rivers 

 
Permit No.  2021-04 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Before the City Council of the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc 
County, Wisconsin, regarding the premises at 3310 - 45th Street in the City of 
Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, State of Wisconsin, further described as: 
 

Tract 1 of Certified Survey Map located in the South 1/2 of the Northwest 1/4 of 
Section 26, Town 20 North, Range 24 East in the Town of Two Rivers, now in 
the City of Two Rivers, recorded in Volume 14, Page 99 of Certified Survey 
Maps, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin. 
 

 
Inspections Department 
City of Two Rivers 
PO Box 87 
Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 
 

  
Parcel ID Number:  053-226-203-001.07 

 
Zoning Classification of the Premises is:  B-2 Business District/Conditional Use to operate a commercial kennel. 
Mailing Address of the Premises is:  3310 - 45th Street, Two Rivers, WI 54241 
 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Code and Zoning District Map of the above named municipality, pursuant to State Statute, state that the premises 
may not be used for the purpose hereinafter described but that upon petition such use may be approved by the municipality as a 
Conditional Use in particular circumstances as defined by the standards in the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
Petition therefore having been made, and public hearing held thereon, and the City Council of the City of Two Rivers having determined 
that by reason of the particular nature, character and circumstances of the proposed use, and of the specific and contemporary conditions, 
permit of such use upon the terms and conditions hereinafter prescribed would be consistent with the requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
Now, therefore, it is permitted, subject to compliance with the terms and conditions hereinafter stated, that the Premises may be used for 
the purpose of the operation of a commercial kennel. 
 
Permitted by action of the City Council of the City of Two Rivers on August 2, 2021. 

Original filed in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin 
 
The Conditions of this Permit are: 
1. This Permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the Owner of the Premises as acceptance hereof. 
2. This Permit shall be void unless proper application, pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of this Municipality, for appropriate Building and 

Zoning Use Permits in conformity to this Permit, is made within twelve (12) months of the date hereof. 
3. This Permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code of this Municipality. 
4. Construction and operation of the use permitted shall be in strict conformity to the approved Site and Architectural Plans filed in connection with the 

Petition for this Permit and such plans are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in detail herein. 
5. Any substantial change or expansion of the facilities permitted by the initial issuance of this Permit would require approval by the Plan Commission 

and City Council as an amendment to this Permit. 
6. This Permit is specifically issued to Stephanie Mueller d/b/a Lucky Paws Pet Boutique and shall lapse upon a change in ownership or tenancy of the 

subject premises; or if the land uses ceases operation for more than 12 months. 
7. Conditions of Operations: 
   a. Hours of Operation: 
  1.  Boarding:  24 hours per day, Sunday - Saturday, not to exceed 15 dogs at any given time 
    2.  Daycare: 8AM - 6PM, Monday - Saturday, not to exceed 15 dogs at any given time 
    3.  Grooming salon and retail:  8AM -6PM, Monday - Saturday 
  4.  Outdoor operations:  7AM - 8PM, Sunday - Saturday, dogs in the outdoor run shall be supervised at all times 
   b. The yard shall be maintained in a clean and odor free condition 
   c. Signage in accord with the City's Sign Code 
   d. Inspection by the TRFD prior to opening for business 
   e. All landscaping plantings shall be maintained and kept in good health or be replaced; and, all landscaped areas shall be maintained in such a 

manner to be free of weeds 
   f. The City reserves the right to require privacy fencing based on future development in the area or on a complaint basis 
   g. Fencing shall be maintained in good condition 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5



SIGNATURES OF PROPERTY OWNER AND PERMITEE: 
 
As Owner of the Subject Property, I accept and understand the above described conditions. 
 
 
_________________________________________________   
 
Printed Name:  Lucky Paws Real Estate LLC, Stephanie Mueller (member)   
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
MANITOWOC COUNTY 
 
Personally came before me this __________ day of ___________________________, 2021, the above named Stephanie Mueller to 
me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name: Vicky L. Berg 
 
Notary Public, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin 
My commission expires:  05/25/2025 
 
 
As Permittee of the Subject Property, I accept and understand the above described conditions: 
 
 
__________________________________________________   
 
Printed Name: Stephanie Mueller  
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
MANITOWOC COUNTY 
 
Personally came before me this __________ day of ___________________________, 2021, the above named Stephanie Mueller 
known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name:  Vicky L. Berg 
 
Notary Public, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin 
My commission expires:  05/08/2025 
 
 
SIGNATURES - CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
 
 
__________________________________________________  _______________________________________________ 
Jamie Jackson, City Clerk      Curt Andrews, Council President 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
MANITOWOC COUNTY 
 
Personally came before me this 2nd day of August, 2021, the above named Jamie Jackson and Curt Andrews known to be the persons 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same. 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Vicky L. Berg 
 
Notary Public, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin 
My commission expires:  05/08/2025 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
Vicky Berg, Zoning Administrator 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
Wednesday, July 7, 2021 – 5:15 P.M.

City Hall: Third Floor – Council Chambers

MINUTES

Call to Order

  Roll Call – Committee members: Jeff Dahlke, Darla LeClair, Tracey Koach
        Staff present:  Jim McDonald (City Engineer/Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil 

Engineer II)
Guest: Nick VandeHey (McMahon Associates)

        
  Review and Approval of Minutes

Motion by Tracey Koach, and seconded by Jeff Dahlke, to approve minutes as presented.  
Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote

Review of TMDL study by DNR with Nick VandeHey of McMahon Associates
- study and model determined phosphorus loading average 0.5 lb/acre
- depends on land use (natural areas vs developed vs agricultural; soil type; land slope)
- baseline load tables anticipated summer 2021
- goal to bring phosphorus levels to allow for twin ≈ 120k lbs/gr; ≈ < 5k natural; ≈ 1k 
urban

TSS (Total Suspend Solids) – agriculture tends to be prominent source of TSS
- NE lakeshore land cover 60% agricultural; 6% urban, 34% natural area
- Agriculture – depends on dairy vs cash crop; crop rotation; application of ______

Calibrate model based on input parameter, calibrate as needed, improve confidence of 
model, classify data as satisfactory, good, very good; East Twin and West Twin 
classified as very good calibration
- target: 75 __/L per code

Controllable sources – agricultural, urban
Allocate proportional to the baseline load
Typical 5% reserve capacity

TMDL to be divided among sources
Expect draft base load allocations to be available late summer
Will have opportunity to submit comments after allocations are determined
Another presentation will be scheduled

Set Date, Time, and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting(s)
Next meeting will be held Monday, July 19, 2021, at 5:00 pm (prior to Council Mtg)

Adjournment – Motion made by Dahlke seconded by Koach, to adjourn a 8:30 pm

20



Advisory Recreation Board 
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 – 6 PM 

Koska Room - JE Hamilton Community House 
Two Rivers. WI

MINUTES

Call To Order by Board Member Daniel Cortte at 6:00 PM.

1. Roll Call
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jeff Dahlke Council Rep Present
Kathy Peterson Board Member Present
Chase Matthais Youth Rep Present
Daniel Cortte Board Member Present
Robert Reed Board Member Absent
Brian Gallagher Board Member Absent
Travis Kadow Board Member Present
Dorothy Tinkham Delo Board Member Present
Justin Klinker Board Member Absent
Adam Wachowski Council Rep/President Absent 6:55PM

Also present: Terri Vosters, Director of Parks & Recreation; Haelee Bauer, Recreation 
Clerk; Benjamin Andrews, Intern Parks & Recreation

2. Approval of the May 11, 2021, Advisory Recreation Board minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Kathy Peterson, Board Member
SECONDER: Dorothy Tinkham Delo, Board Member
ABSENT: Klinker, Reed, Gallagher and Wachowski

3. Correspondence

A. Press Coverage-Newspaper Articles

      Dorothy Tinkham-Delo-presented articles from the newspapers related to Parks & Recreation

B. Thank You's

Optimist Bike Rodeo

      Electronics Drive 

      Lighthouse Recovery Center-Volleyball Tournament

      Adam Wachowksi/Beach Bash-Jared Rohrer and crew for set up/take down.

21



Advisory Recreation Board Minutes 2 July 13, 2021

           4.Comments from the Public (limited to 3 minutes each)

None.

5. New Business

A. Introduction of Haelee Bauer, Recreation Clerk Terri gave a brief background and 
reviewed what she would be covering with the department.

B. Invited Guest-Gary Underwood-Neshotah/Washington Park Pickleball Courts with public 
guest Robbi/Dale Marcelle-Discussion of resurfacing and repairing the 3 courts for pickleball 
but leaving 1 for tennis. Expressed concerns of the northside of court with a crack and the 
concern for the public. Moving forward, City Council would need to support the CIP project. 

C. Discussion on fee adjustment for residential mowing-Terri had an example of manpower, 
equipment, and costs for one property recently in June 2021. It was agreed upon for further 
researching in numbers of properties per year and what kind of properties were cited ie. Rental 
Properties

D. Rec Camp Discussion: looking into further options with keeping camp free and only 
charging for crafts, snacks/candy, field trips etc. Options for a startup fee for liability purposes 
for child was discussed all around room. Adam strongly pointed out it should be free to allow 
kids to get out of house and learn to be outside and socialize and be what it used to be like in 
the past with free park camp to public.

6. Old Business
A. Neshotah Beach Playground Equipment rendering Phase 2 & Zip Line update: Terri discussed 

the complications with project: digging, weather and former contractor Gametime. Discussed 
future projects (Splash Pad and potential use of another contractor.)

B. Riverside Park-looking to renovate old concession stand into a storage building for Parks & 
Recreation. Bathrooms remaining on property of park. 

7. Other Business

A. Council Action
None

8. Director's Report

A. Sundae Thursday-moved indoors due to rain and a huge success. 

B. Looking into budget for a Part Time Coordinator 2022

C. 4th Of July-positive feedback with one complaint of the short grand finale but was discussed it 
was put on beautifully. 

D. Events have been very successful this month with Acoustic Bands, Bands on the Beach, Bryan 
Lee Day, Car Show (even with rain and fog) and Youth sports. Everyone has been enjoying 
themselves and giving positive feedback to our department. 

22



Advisory Recreation Board Minutes 3 July 13, 2021

9. Items for future Advisory Recreation Board Meetings

None

10. Next Meeting August 10, 2021

11. Adjournment

At 8:11 PM, a motion to adjourn.

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Dan Cortte, Board Member
SECONDER: Kathy Peterson, Board Member
ABSENT: Klinker,Reed,Gallagher

Haelee Bauer
Recreation Clerk

23



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
Thursday, July 15, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.

City Hall – Third Floor, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MINUTES

Call to Order

Roll Call - Committee members:  Bonnie Shimulunas, Bill LeClair, Jay Remiker
Staff Present: Jim Mc Donald (Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II), Dave Casebeer 
(Wastewater), Brian Dellman (Electric Utility), Ross Blaha (Water Utility), Melissa Tadych (Customer 
Service)

Review and Approval of Minutes - Motion by Jay Remiker, seconded by Bonnie Shimulunas, to accept 
the minutes as presented. Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote.

2021 CWF and SDWF Utility Project Status – 24th & 25th Street projects currently under construction; 
Madison St expected to start soon; Eggers Pond and Pine Tree Lift Station have been bid out

- staff noted several areas on 24th St: in need of replacement.  .contractor looking at insurance

2022 Utility Projects – evaluating different options for WWTP  sludge de-watering; also submitted plans 
and specs for water projects on 17th Street and Roosevelt Avenue; may look at School Street, north of 14th

Street to river

Wastewater Utility: torrential rain last night led to bypass of untreated wastewater; approximately 5,200 
gallons; flows have resided; 3:00 am – 2500 gpm, 8:00 am – 8,000 gpm; currently at 6:00 pm – 5,200 
gpm; also had homes on 25th St affected

- a Public Notice will be published in local paper per DNR requirements
- East Side river crossing was found to be plugged; grease seemed to be a contributing factor; sources 
likely include industrial and residential; staff was informed

Electric Utility: only had 1 call in from last night’s storm; discovered a leaking roof and made temporary 
patch; future capital project will be proposed

- East side facilities which serves Pick’n Save will need to be rebuilt due to age and convert to 
underground to reduce chance of semi interference
- also performing inspections of facilities on south side along Memorial Drive
- started infrared inspection on large customers, including poles, transformers and switches
- large solar customers include Grace Church, Library, and Community House

Water Utility: plan on starting to flush hydrants soon depending on scheduling and workload; when 
schedule is set it will be publicized on website and Facebook

Storm Water Utility:  outfalls withstood recent rain event; also waiting for approval of waste soil 
management plan

Solid Waste Utility:  staff was notified of seeping at landfill; inspected force main

Review Updated Utilities Policy Manual
- met with Electric, Water, Wastewater, and Customer Service departments
- provides written policy to allow customer service to follow in dealing with utility accounts
- would like to have on City website
- clarify NSF fees; $25 typical charge; increase to $50 was voted unanimously
- should also look at fees for disconnect and reconnect based on PSC approved rates
- water reconnect currently is $40
- $100 late payment fee or reconnect

24



- $50 service fee for when plumber needs service turned off for work and turn back on when work is 
completed

Motion made by Jay Remiker, and seconded by Bill LeClair, to approve fees as $100 for water 
reconnect and $50 for service reconnect when work is required

Ross will verify if PSC approval is required and if Council endorsement is needed.

Motion made by Jay Remiker, and seconded by Bill LeClair, to accept new City Utility Accounts 
Procedure Manual with revisions as stated above, contingent on PSC approval

JJ Lukas concerns – performed 2,788 inspections since 2012; performed by Hydro Corp; only 1 
complaint in that time; program is required by state; Ross has provided information requested by Mr. 
Lukas; staff does not see a need to change process

      Motion made by Bonnie Shimulunas, seconded by Jay Remiker, for no further action to be taken in 
this matter.

County has Federal funds available; may offer to City to fund lead lateral replacements 50/50; City 
proposes to utilize to assist with replacement program

Set Date, Time, Location and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting.  
Next meeting will be held Tuesday, August 3, 2021, at 6:00 pm.

Adjournment
    Motion made by Jay Remiker, seconded by Bonnie Shimulunas, to adjourn meeting at 7:00pm
.

.

25



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
JOINT REVIEW BOARD
Tuesday, July 20, 2021

3:30 p.m.
3rd Floor Council Chambers – City Hall

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Lukas at 3:39 p.m.

Roll Call
Members Present: J.J. Gutman, Manitowoc County Representative; Mary Kay Slattery, Two Rivers School 
District Representative; John Lukas, Lakeshore Technical College Representative; Don Karmen Public 
Representative, and Dave Buss, City of Two Rivers Representative.

Also Present: Elizabeth Runge, Community Development Director/Planner

Introductions of Joint Review Board Members, City Staff and Guests
There were no new members or guests in attendance.

Review and Discussion of Proposed Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan of TID No. 10
Ms. Runge reviewed the purpose and proposed amendment to the Project Plan for TID No. 10. TID No. 10 
was created in August 2014 to assist in financing the redevelopment of the former Paragon property, the 
former Hamilton warehouse site, and other nearby properties.

Amendment No. 1 to TID 10 was adopted in April 2015 to assist with rehabilitation of the Edgewater 
Terrace Apartments property. 

Proposed Amendment No. 2 includes cash TIF assistance up to $250,000 to assist with rehabilitation of 
the Paragon property. The City has a purchase agreement with a developer to improve the building and 
site for warehousing and industrial use. 

Consideration of Resolution Adopting Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan of TID No. 10
Motion by J.J. Gutman, seconded by Dave Buss, to adopt Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan of TID No. 
10. Motion carried unanimously upon a voice vote.

Review and Discussion of Proposed Project Plan and Boundaries for TID No. 15; Statutory Findings 
Necessary for Approval of the Project Plan and Boundaries for TID No. 15
Ms. Runge reviewed the proposed Project Plan and boundaries for TID No. 15. The proposed creation of 
Tax Incremental District No. 15 is to support the redevelopment of a priority site to eliminate blight.

The City was approached by developers who are proposing to construct a new 44-unit, market rate, multi-
family development at 3000 Forest Avenue. The developer is requesting a cash grant to assist with 
construction costs. The TIF assistance is in the amount of $1,300,000 with fifty percent of this assistance 
as a direct cash grant and fifty percent in the form of “pay-as-you-go” TIF financing. The terms and 
conditions for this TIF grant will be addressed in a written development agreement between the City and 
the Developer. 

26



Also, if needed, the City would use TID No. 15 for any public infrastructure costs that may be needed for 
the development including, but not limited to, improving aesthetics, utility and roadway modifications, if 
financially feasible.  The assistance to the developers, and to support the development would not occur 
without the creation of TID 15. 

Consideration of Resolution Adopting the Project Plan and Boundaries for TID No. 15
Motion by Dave Buss, seconded by Mary Kay Slattery, to adopt the Project Plan and Boundaries for TID 
No. 15. Motion carried unanimously upon a voice vote.

Other Business
There was no other business and no need to schedule a future meeting at this point.

Adjournment
Motion by Dave Buss, seconded by Don Karman, to adjourn the meeting at 3:58 p.m. Motion carried upon 
a voice vote.

Jamie Jackson
City Clerk

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



CITY OF TWO RIVERS

Resolution Authorizing Execution of the 
Department of Natural Resources

Principal Forgiven Financial Assistance Agreement

WHEREAS, the City of Two Rivers (the “Municipality“) wishes to undertake a 
project to replace private lead service lines at residences, pre-k–12 schools and 
licensed and/or certified daycare centers, identified as DNR No. 4920-41 (the “Project”);
and

WHEREAS, the Municipality has applied to the Safe Drinking Water Loan
Program (the “SDWLP”) for financial assistance in the form of a loan made by the 
SDWLP to the Municipality of which all the principal will be forgiven at the time that loan 
disbursements are made to the Municipality, pursuant to the DNR Financial Assistance 
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the SDWLP has determined that it can provide a loan with principal 
forgiveness in an amount up to $375,000 that it has identified as being eligible for
SDWLP funding;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Manager and City Clerk are authorized by and on 
behalf of the Municipality to execute the Principal Forgiven Financial Assistance 
Agreement that contains the terms and conditions of the SDWLP award for the Project.  
The Principal Forgiven Financial Assistance Agreement is incorporated herein by this 
reference.   

Approved this 2nd day of August, 2021.

________________________________
Council Member

________________________________
Gregory E. Buckley
City Manager

Attest:  __________________________
Jamie Jackson
City Clerk

84



1717 E. Park Street 
P.O. BOX 87 

Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 
 

                www.two-rivers.org      920.793.1191      920.793.5500 

 

July 28, 2021 

 

To: Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager 

From: Brian W. Kohlmeier, Chief of Police 

Ref: Warning Sirens 

 
The City of Two Rivers received a notification from NextEra Energy, dated June 16, 2021, related 
to the outdoor warning sirens within the City.  This notification, previously discussed at a City Council 
work session, is included with this memo.  The communication notifies the City that NextEra will no 
longer maintain or utilize the outdoor emergency alert sirens.  NextEra will be relying upon the 
Integrated Public Alert & Warning System (IPAWS) to make notifications to the public in the event of any 
emergency at Point Beach Nuclear Plant.  The change in alert procedures will be communicated to 
residents soon.  If not otherwise agreed as outlined below, NextEra will decommission the sirens in early 
2022. 
 
The owners of Point Beach Nuclear Plant (currently NextEra) have historically paid for all costs related to 
outdoor warning sirens for those areas within the 10 mile evacuation zone; the majority of the City of 
Two Rivers is within that zone.  The maintenance of those sirens was a requirement of FEMA.  With 
recent technology and communication capabilities of systems like IPAWS, FEMA no longer requires the 
use of outdoor warning sirens.  Warning sirens in other parts of the county, outside the 10 mile zone, 
have been the responsibility of the jurisdiction in which they are located.  For example, the City of 
Manitowoc has 10 warning sirens and they pay for all costs associated with those sirens. 
 
NextEra has offered to donate the sirens to the City of Two Rivers.  Additionally, NextEra has agreed to 
pay the one-time costs associated with transferring the activation frequency platform from their 
frequency to one compatible with the City/County systems.  If the City agrees to this transfer of 
ownership, the City will pay for all on-going costs to maintain and operate the sirens. 
 
The City of Two Rivers has three (3) outdoor warning sirens located at:  Washington Park, Koenig School, 
and the Pioneer Rest/Calvary (new) Cemetery.  These sirens were replaced approximately 8 years ago.  
The expected lifespan of a siren is approximately 20 years.  The approximate monthly electrical cost to 
maintain the each siren is $20.00 or a total of $720 annually.  In speaking with the City of Manitowoc, 
most corrective/preventative maintenance can be handled in-house through our Electrical Department.  
Expenses beyond what in-house can handle generally do not exceed $1,000 annually for all of 
Manitowoc’s sirens. 

85



In recent conversation with the Director of this decommissioning project, NextEra has agreed to provide 
the City as many spare (used) sirens and poles they have available following the decommission process.  
The cost of a brand new siren is approximately $20,000. 
 
Currently, all of the outdoor warning sirens in Manitowoc County are activated by Manitowoc County 
Emergency Government (Joint Dispatch Center).  Like the City of Manitowoc, the City of Two Rivers 
could have the capability to activate the sirens independently as well.  The activation of sirens after any 
transfer of ownership to the City of Two Rivers would be seamless and activation could remain primarily 
with JDC. 
 
With communication technologies constantly evolving, outdoor warning sirens are no longer considered 
a primary or in some cases even the most effective emergency communication method.  Some contend 
that warning sirens have become “white-noise” and are not always effective at getting people to pay 
attention and seek out emergency information.  However, there are equal concerns that segments of 
our population, whether residents or visitors, do not have ready access to alerts that may come from 
systems like IPWAS.  Cellphones may be off, the alert function may be disabled, cellphones may not 
have coverage, some may not even have a cellphone, and home (land-line) phones would need to be 
added by the resident. 
 
Taking the aforementioned into consideration and following discussions with other staff, including the 
City Manager and Fire Chief, it is my recommendation that the City accepts the transfer of ownership of 
the sirens and further accepts any spare components offered by NextEra.   Additionally, it is my 
recommendation that we continue to maintain and utilize the warnings sirens within the City consistent 
with past practice until such time the sirens become ineffective, truly become obsolete, or become cost 
prohibitive to maintain. 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



           RESOLUTION

Directing Staff to Proceed
With Activities Necessary for Creation of a New 

Tax Incremental Financing District (TID) related to former Eggers East Redevelopment 

WHEREAS, a developer (“Developer”) has proposed a development project (“Project”) 
involving new market rate multi-family housing at a location on East River Street; and 

WHEREAS, Developer has represented, and the City anticipates, that TIF funding 
assistance will be necessary for said Development Project to occur; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to assist such development in the City and to potentially 
make public infrastructure expenditures such as a trail along the East Twin River, sea wall 
improvements, and public boat docking along the waterfront; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to provide financial support to the extent necessary and
feasible to make such development activities at the former Eggers East Waterfront location 
possible, recognizing that private investment, and the resulting increased economic activity in 
Two Rivers from additional housing and residents, would be very beneficial to our community;
and 

WHEREAS, said Development Project is consistent with the City’s 2010 Comprehensive 
Plan; that plan includes the following recommended community development actions:

 Expand residential development in a contiguous and efficient manner; 
 Promote site design flexibility using Planned Unit Development; and 

WHEREAS, such redevelopment activities are also consistent with the City’s Economic 
Development Strategic Plan, adopted April 2018, with priorities for economic development that 
include:

 Promote redevelopment of smart growth/priority redevelopment areas;
Create/effectively implement the use of Tax Incremental Financing for development; 
and

WHEREAS, the proposed redevelopment project also directly addresses several of the 
City Council’s adopted goals for community development in 2021-22, including;

 Emphasize continued redevelopment in the City’s downtown and downtown     
     waterfront areas  

 Secure developer for that portion of the former Eggers East property not being           
used for storm water management facilities; 

 Place high priority on development of new, market-rate housing (rental or condo) 
on the downtown waterfront to aid in revitalizing downtown; and

96



WHEREAS, certain public infrastructure improvements may also be necessary to achieve
successful development in this area; and

WHEREAS, the City anticipates that activities to be included in the Tax Incremental
Financing Plan for such TIF District will include:

(a) A direct grant to the Developer to assist with the Development Project costs, the 
terms for such grant to be addressed in a written development agreement between 
the City and the Developer; 

(b) Potential public infrastructure improvements include a trail along the East Twin 
River, sea wall improvements, and public boat docking in proximity to the project, to 
be determined and addressed in a written development agreement between the 
City and the Developer;

(c) Interest and other costs of borrowing associated with the financing of the above 
activities; and

(d) The City’s reasonable administrative, legal, planning and engineering costs 
associated with the above activities; and   

WHEREAS, timely adoption of the Project Plan and boundaries for such TIF District is 
important to the success of the proposed Project that is the impetus for this resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Two Rivers City Council directs 
the City Manager and staff to proceed with all necessary activities related to the creation of a 
new or amended TID to allow for timely action by the Plan Commission, City Council and Joint 
Review Board.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2021

________________________
Councilmember

________________________
Gregory E. Buckley
City Manager

97


	City Council Regular Agenda
	-123 - 3310 - 45 St.cup.pdf
	-44 - Rotary Temp Class B.pdf
	-44 - SCL Softball Temp Class B.pdf
	-44 - New Class A Beer - One Stop Beach Shop.pdf
	-44 - New Cigarette App - One Stop Beach Shop.pdf
	-44 - Taxi Cab License - Kriescher.pdf
	-67 - PW Minutes 07072021.docx
	-67 - ARB minutes July 2021.docx
	-67 - Utilities Comm Minutes 07152021.doc
	-67 - 2021.07.20 JRB Minutes.docx
	-67 - June 2021 Debt Service Fund Summary Financial Report.pdf
	-67 - June 2021 General Fund Summary Financial Report.pdf
	-67 - June 2021 Lester Public Library Detail Financial Report.pdf
	-67 - June 2021 Utilities Financial Report.pdf
	-122 - 2021- Res Authorizing DNR forgiveness agreement.docx
	-84 - Warning Sirens Memo 07-28-2021.pdf
	-84 - Next Era Letter on Outdoor Warning Sirens Recd 06.28.2021.pdf
	-132 - Proposal Design Services.pdf
	-134 - app Leiberg.jpg
	-135 - TID 16  CC Comfort Res FINAL.doc



